Message

From: Pica Karp, Maria [/0=CHEVRON/OU=AGOl/CN=RECIPIENT_
Sent: 6/1/2017 6:44:27 PM

To: Koetzle, William A [/O=CHEVRON/OU=AGO1/cn=Recipien_
Subject: RE: [**EXTERNAL**] Paris Climate Accord Pull-Out Talker

Thanks ~ this crossed with the CRC incoming, but have shared with JMN.

From: Koetzle, William A

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Pica Karp, Maria -@chevron.com>

Subject: Fwd: [**EXTERNAL**] Paris Climate Accord Pull-Out Talkers

Maria. FYT from White House leg affairs shop on withdraw from Paris. Best bill

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teller, Paul S. EOP/WHO" -@___v_y_hglgg_p_.ggy}
Date: June 1, 2017 at 11:12:02 AM PDT
To: "Teller, Paul S. EOP/WHO"

”M%QM>
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Paris Climate Accord Pull-Out Talkers

Please see attached for talkers on today's pull-out from the Paris Climate Accord. Use and share
as you see fit, and please do flood the zone with public communications of support--TV, radio,
social media, statements, op-eds, etc. The climate-change supporters will be out there trashing
this move, so we'd love as much back-up for the President as possible. Please do flag for me the
things you do, so I could share with folks around the White House. Many thanks....

Paul Teller
Special Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs
The White House
Dwho.cop.gov
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